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i
) Dear M. Gald:

This letter is prompied by the Commission's preliminary review of the reporti(s}
15y refevenced above, Theo review raised questions concerning cevtain information contained

L in the reperi(s). An itemization follows:

-The totals listed om Lines 23 and 29, Column B of the Detanled Summary
Page(s) appear to be ncorrect. Please be advised that you should add the

"Calendar Year-to-Date" fofal from your previous report to the current
"Total “This Period” figure from Column A to denive the correect Column B
totels, Please amend your repart and any subsequent reports that may be

a{feeted by this correction,

A response or amendment to your oviginal report(s) correcting the above
problemis) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15} davs

) e 8 N

designations apd reports) in an electronic format and must submit en amended seport in
ils cstirery, rether than just those pertions of the report that ars being amended. If you
need assistance, please foel free 1o contact ine on eur toll-free number, {300) 324-3530 (al
the prompt press |, then press 2 w reach the Reports Anabysis Division). My local

number is {202) 194-1130.

Sincerely,

Seaft Walker
Semot Campaign Finance Analbyst
283 Reports Anatysis Dhvision
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